



Medical Devices Safety Notice

The National Health Regulatory Authority would like to alert all governmental and private healthcare facilities, local agents and distributors that the below medical device:

Device Details	
Device Name	Hy-Care® Multipurpose Contact Lens Care Solution
Device Model	All
Lot No.	All
Manufacturer	CooperVision
Country of Origin	USA
Reference	https://mhra-gov.filecamp.com/s/T0pwCGJYiAkn8t83/d
	NHRA initiates this FSN due to the product may not offer appropriate levels
Reason of Recall	of disinfection in some circumstances against high levels of a particular yeast organism.
Action should be taken	Please stop using the above mentioned medical device and contact the authorized
	representative to take the necessary action for recall.

Your cooperation is highly appreciated in improving health services in the Kingdom of Bahrain.

Recall 2022 0014 09/Jan/2023